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April 14, 2016
VIA E-MAIL: damagepreventionregs@neb-one.gc.ca

National Energy Board
517 10™ Avenue S.W.
Calgary, Alberta T2R 0A8

Attention: Chantal Briand, Regulatory Approaches

Dear Ms. Briand:

RE: Proposed Amendments to the NEB Regulations for Pipeline Damage
Prevention (Canada Gazette, Part I — 18 April 2016)

Please be advised the City of Edmonton agrees that the deficiencies identified by the
City of Surrey in its correspondence of April 12", 2016 to the proposed regulations
must be addressed. The City of Edmonton, therefore, requests that the National
Energy Board revise the proposed regulations to remedy the noted deficiencies.

Yours truly,

Barr'ster and Solicitor
(780) 944-7874

emaﬂ David. Woo@edmonton.ca
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